PLYMOUTH DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, October 236, 2007
5:00 p.m.  – Town Hall (Plantation Room)
AGENDA
NOTE: For some items on this agenda, it may not be possible to make decisions or take votes at this meeting. Again, my intention is to put items on the table with the expectation that discussion of some items will be continued to subsequent meetings.

5:00 p.m.
Call to Order

5:01 p.m.
Approval of Minutes: October 10, 2007 and October 16, 2007
5:05 p.m.
A brief public comment period (15 minutes)



Additional time will be allocated at a later meeting

5:20 p.m.
Some discussion of the current Parking Management Plan (15 minutes)



Permits to Use Parking/Restricted Spaces (Patrice H.)



Discussion of policy, rates and administration 

Description of the current parking management plan for the PDC to review (Bill R.)

Written description of the plan


Question: Should the website be the location for a complete and current description of the parking plan?



Program modification proposals to put on the table




Some proposals 


Implications for signage, handouts, brochures, website and advertising

5:35p.m.
Bank account(s) and bank statements

The names of the new President, Treasurer and Secretary have been added and all other names have been deleted


Access to accounts and statements

5:40 p.m.         Bills and receipts to be approved


Status of some bills discussed at the last meeting

New bills and receipts
A proposal regarding bill paying procedures (Chris P.)

5:50 p.m.
Continued discussion of PDC operations (Chris P.)
Status of liability insurance for board members



Status of bonding for the treasurer



Forms needed by the company processing payroll checks


Draft of an RFQ letter regarding an independent audit of the management practices and financial records of the PDC and Park Plymouth


Further discussion of the need for an audit 
Comments regarding the P and L summaries distributed on 10/10/07 (Leighton P.)
6:00 p.m.         Continued discussion of Park Plymouth requests

Park Plymouth requests (Bill R.)



Discussion and approval of expenditure requests


The need for a letter authorizing Park Plymouth employees to have on-line access to the RMV database

Discussion of permits, letters and promotional information


Recommended modifications

6:15  p.m.
Continued discussion of Park Plymouth operations (Bill R.)



Discussion of written descriptions of procedures and staffing


Performance information

What information and data can be provided monthly?

Some of the problems of reconciling money from meters and kiosks against information that is gathered from them  electronically?

Discussion of the impacts of seasonal fluctuations (Bill R.)


Impacts on revenue and expenses?


How are appeals handled?

6:30 p.m.
Public records of the PDC



E-mail discussion with Mark Sylvia (Leighton P.)




Is staff support needed?
6:35 p.m.
Address for the PDC




E-mail discussion with Mark Sylvia (Leighton P.)




Is staff support needed?
6:40 p.m.
Should interviews with potential legal counsel be scheduled for next week?

6:45 p.m.   
Is there additional business to put on the agendas of future meetings

6:45 p.m.
Motion to adjourn

